



俞在信

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4084
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL jsyu@shinkim.com

Mr. Jaeshin Yu is a partner at Shin & Kim whose practice focuses on white collar crime, litigation, investigations, privacy, trade secret and technology infringement, and virtual assets.

Mr. Yu entered Seoul National University College of Law with highest honors and majored in law, and after obtaining the bar license, began his legal career as a legal officer at the litigation department of the Seoul High Prosecutor's Office and has experience in reasonably handling numerous state litigations. During his service at the Korea Legal Aid Corporation, he was the head (acting head) of the Iksan Branch Office and was ranked first in the performance evaluation among 131 institutions nationwide without losing a single case, and is evaluated as an attorney with excellent litigation skills.

Since joining Shin & Kim, Mr. Yu has provided the highest level of services in criminal investigation and litigation based on detailed analysis of facts and review of legal principles. He has also demonstrated outstanding expertise in internal investigation cases involving large Korean and international companies that require an understanding of various areas of law and forensic data analysis.

工作经历

2022-Present	Registered as a specialist in criminal law with the Korean Bar Association
2018-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2017-2018	Public-Service Judge Advocate, Litigation Division, Ministry of Justice(On Secondment To Korea Worker's Compensation & Welfare Service(Headquarters))
2016-2017	Public-Service Judge Advocate, Korea Legal Aid Corporation
2015-2016	Public-Service Judge Advocate, Litigation Division, Seoul High Prosecutors' Office

主要业绩

- Represented a Korean conglomerate in a case involving breach of trust under the Act on the Aggravated Punishment of Specific Economic Crimes in connection with a capital increase of a subsidiary
- Represented a former CEO of a Korean franchise company in a case involving embezzlement and breach of trust under the Act on the Aggravated Punishment of Specific Economic Crimes
- Represented a representative of a cryptocurrency exchange in a case involving fraud and other violations of the Act on the Aggravated Punishment of Specific Economic Crimes
- Represented a global cryptocurrency exchange in an internal investigation case involving violations of the Foreign Exchange Transactions Act and the Act on the Aggravated Punishment of Specific Economic Crimes
- Represented a Korean pharmacy in an internal investigation case involving violations of the Pharmaceutical Affairs Act for operating under a leased license
- Represented a Korean hospital in a criminal case involving violations of the Medical Service Act for operating under a leased license
- Represented an executive of a Korean listed pharmaceutical company in a criminal case involving violations of the Capital Markets Act for misuse of nonpublic information
- Represented a pastor of a large church in a criminal case involving embezzlement, breach of trust, and breach of trust by accepting bribery under the Act on the Aggravated Punishment of Specific Economic Crimes
- Represented a Korean home appliance manufacturer in a criminal case involving violations of the Unfair Competition Prevention and Trade Secrets Protection Act with respect to its trade secrets
- Represented a foreign manufacturer of commercial vehicles in a criminal case involving fraud under the Act on the Aggravated Punishment of Specific Economic Crimes and violations of the Construction Machinery Management Act in relation to its design axle loads
- Represented a Korean energy developer in a product liability case involving occupational negligence resulting in personal injury or death
- Represented a franchise company and its representative and a broadcast jockey (BJ) in a criminal case involving cyber defamation and libel
- Represented influencers and celebrities in criminal cases involving violations of the Narcotics Control Act
- Represented private universities and kindergartens in a criminal case involving violations of the Private School Act
- Represented a foreign company in an internal forensic investigation case involving employee misconduct
- Represented a second-generation chaebol defendant in a criminal case involving breach of trust under the Act on the Aggravated Punishment of Specific Economic Crimes based on the results of an internal forensic investigation
- Large-scale fraudulent deposit-taking and multi-level investment cases against startup representatives.
- Case of violation of the Personal Information Protection Act related to customer information and employment of E-commerce companies.

教育背景

2022-2023	University of Southern California Gould School of Law, Visiting International Program (VIP)
2012-2015	Yonsei Law School (J.D.)
2005-2012	Seoul National University College of Law (LL.B.)

资格

2015	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

语言

Korean, English